
BCP Council Offices, Town Hall, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY 

 

 
 

 

Notice of Standing Advisory Committee on Religious 
Education 
 

Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 at 4.00 pm 

Venue: Virtual meeting 
 

Membership: 

Chairman: 
L Ford-Horne 

Vice Chairman: 
C Smith and R Lawrence 

J Atwal 
R Lawton 
N Ford 
B Joshi 
S Hawksworth 
H Nait-Charif 
D Kenchington 
 

P Thomson 
J Kelly 
N Coupe 
I Terry 
K Barker 
I Harris 
T Willis 
 

V Saunders 
Cllr B Dion 
Cllr N Greene 
Cllr M Le Poidevin 
D Pegg 
A Harris 
S Knight 
 

 

All Members of the Standing Advisory Committee on Religious Education are summoned to 
attend this meeting to consider the items of business set out on the agenda below. 
 
The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following 
link: 
 
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=4590 
 
If you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please 
contact: Bob Hanton or email bob.hanton@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or 
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
  
This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 

A
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n

lin
e
 a

n
d

 

o
n
 t

h
e
 M

o
d
.g

o
v
 a

p
p
 

 

 

 

 

 
GRAHAM FARRANT 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

 

15 September 2020 
 



 

 anne.brown@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 



 

 

AGENDA 
Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

1.   Opening Reflection 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the formal meeting on 05 March 2020 and notes of the 
informal meeting on 29 June 2020. 

5 - 12 

 To receive the Minutes and notes of the informal meeting. 
 

 

4.   Impact of the  Pandemic 
 

 

5.   Examination Results - Impact of Pandemic 
 

 

6.   Action Plan Updates  

 To receive updates on  
(a) Newsletter;  
(b) Annual Report; and 
(c) Colating a data-base of RE Leaders in Schools. 
 

 

7.   Equality and Diversity - the Way Forward 
 

 

8.   Holocaust Memorial Day - Update 
 

 

9.   SACRE Conference - Update 
 

 

10.   Approval of Schedule of Substitutes  

 In accordance with its Constitution, where a member of BCP SACRE 
cannot attend a meeting, temporary substitution is permitted only by a 
named person included in a schedule previously approved by the SACRE. 
A schedule for approval will be circulated prior to the meeting. 
 

 

11.   Dates for next meetings  

 BCP SACRE meets at least once per School Term. 
 

 

 
No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that 
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 – 1 – 
 

BOURNEMOUTH, CHRISTCHURCH AND POOLE COUNCIL 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 

Minutes of the Meeting held on 05 March 2020 at 4.30 pm 
 

Present:- 

L Ford-Horne (Committee A) – Chairman 

C Smith (Committee C) – Vice-Chairman 

 
Present: 
 
Committee A: 
 
 
Committee B: 
 
Committee C: 
 
Committee D: 
 
Co-opted: 

 
 
R Lawton, B Joshi, S Hawksworth, D Kenchington, P Thomson and 
S Knight 
 
N Coupe 
 
V Saunders 
 
Cllrs B Dion and M Le Poidevin 
 
D Pegg and A Harris 

 
Also in 
attendance: 

D Rees, RE Consultant and J Coleman and G Pinder (BCP Council) 

 
 

 
13. Welcome and Opening Reflection  

 
The Chairman welcomed Salimata Knight as a new member of  
Committee A representing Buddhist SGI UK. 
 
The Chairman noted the excellent turnout at the meeting. 
 
The Vice-Chairman began the meeting with a period of Reflection. 
 

14. Apologies  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Ruth Lawrence (Joint Vice- 
Chair) (Committee C); Nigel Ford and Bharati Joshi (both Committee A); 
Jane Kelly and Ian Terry (both Committee B); Karen Barker and Trevor 
Willis (both Committee C) and Councillor Nicola Greene (Committee D). 
 
The Clerk reminded the meeting about the rules relating to substitution as 
set out in the Constitution whereby substitutes for any particular meeting 
could be appointed only from a list of named substitutes agreed annually at 
the end of the academic year. Before the next meeting, the Clerk would be 
inviting members who wished to do so to nominate substitutes for formal 
approval at the meeting. 
 
 
 

5

Agenda Item 3



– 2 – 

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
05 March 2020 

 
15. Declarations of Interests  

 
There were no declarations of interest made on this occasion. 
 

16. Confirmation of Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 13 November 2019 and the final 
agreed version of the BCP SACRE Constitution were presented for 
consideration. 
 
Some minor typographical corrections within the BCP SACRE Constitution 
were identified within the agreed version. It was also noted that the 
reference within the list of members of Committee A to the ‘LDS Church’ be 
set out in full as the ‘Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints’. These 
minor changes to be made by the Clerk.  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That subject to the above, the minutes of the meeting of BCP SACRE 
held on 13 November 2019 be confirmed and signed as a correct 
record. 
 

17. BCP SACRE Action Plan; Priorities for the current financial year and 
Budget for 2020/21  
 
The BCP SACRE Action Plan updated as at February 2020 was noted The 
annual subscription to NASACRE continued to represent value for money 
providing access to a range of network events and opportunities. 
 
It was confirmed that the annual budget for BCP SACRE was now held 
within a budget line of the budget for the School Improvement Team. The 
level of budget remained at £5000 per annum although that would double 
on a one-off basis during the agreed year of the RE syllabus review. Julia 
Coleman, the BCP Council 0-19 Team Strategic Manager was the Budget 
holder within BCP Council. 
 
The Council remained ambitious for Religious Education within Schools in 
the BCP Council area and the work of BCP SACRE continued to have a 
positive impact on the subject teaching, presenting a sound platform for 
further development and promoting good practice across all schools. The 
retention and development of good Religious Education teachers remained 
a key to success. 
It was agreed that further discussion about allocation of the available 
budget alongside the exploration of possible additional funding sources 
would be a useful subject for discussion at a future meeting. The way that 
internally and externally sourced consultancy support was resourced could 
also be reviewed at that time. There was also an opportunity now to 
consider the possible benefits from working more closely with the Dorset 
Council SACRE. 
 
 

6



– 3 – 

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
05 March 2020 

 
18. Key Stage 4 and 5 Examination results and Examination entries  

 
Consideration was given to the outcomes of Key Stage assessments and 
examination results across the BCP area for the 2018/19 cohort and this 
was the first report on religious studies data since formation of BCP 
Council. Full analysis of the results was presented and, overall, good 
performance was recorded. There were a number of areas identified for 
further attention and areas of priority attention had been identified including 
retention of students on courses and equality of access to the subject. 
Comparative data about the take up at different schools was also 
presented. Officers would discuss this with the Chairman in the first 
instance with a view to deciding what elements to bring back to BCP 
SACRE for further analysis. 
 
The meeting thanked the officers in the Childrens’ Services team that had 
brought together the data for consideration. 
 

19. NATRE (National Association of Teachers of Religious Education) Regional 
Ambassador – Update  
 
The NATRE Regional Ambassador, Laura Harris, delivered a presentation 
about the national programme of support for Religious Education training. 
She explained the role of a Regional Ambassador and it was clear that the 
initiative of NATRE was starting to have a positive impact on the 
effectiveness of SACREs across the country. The range of national support 
and resources for teachers and for SACREs was set out and described. 
Although both the Dorset SACREs were functioning well, performance was 
reported to be very variable across the country and the aim was to 
encourage schools to connect and to promote the sharing of good quality 
resources across as many schools as possible. It was agreed that the 
presentation slides would be circulated electronically to SACRE members. 
 

20. OFSTED Inspections - Monitoring reports and supporting schools  
 
It was suggested by the Chair and agreed that a small sub-group be 
brought together to look at OFSTED reports and to identify lessons that 
could be leant more broadly from the OFSTED reports from individual 
schools. This was recognised as a way in which SACRE could support 
schools. 
 
The Chair agreed to liaise with officers. Members interested in being part of 
the sub-group were invited to notify the Clerk and Chair accordingly. 
Deneen Kenchington expresses an interest to be involved. 
 

21. Using Understanding Christianity, Discovery RE and general RE  
 
BCP SACRE members were referred to the ‘Discovery RE’ model which 
was available as a resource for teachers. 
 
 
 

7



– 4 – 

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
05 March 2020 

 
22. HMD (Holocaust Memorial Day) and update on 'Many Faiths Together'  

 
The Chair reported on the recent Memorial Day event at the Lighthouse 
Theatre in Poole which had been extremely well attended by pupils from 
local schools with some 450 attending. There was the possibility in the 
future to make this an even larger event and the potential, if agreed, to use 
part of BCP SACRE funding as well as to involve NATRE. It was agreed 
that following further discussion between the Chair and officers, a further 
report would be submitted to the next meeting for discussion. 
 
The Chair also described a ‘Many Faiths Together’ scheme to talk to Year 8 
pupils in schools about the Holocaust and the Chair would continue to have 
an involvement in this initiative notwithstanding the end of initial funding for 
the project. 
 
The Chair also advised that she would be writing to two schools in the BCP 
area congratulating them on their selection to be involved in the Holocaust 
memorial commemorative flames project. 
 

23. Networks - Update  
 
Nicola Coupe, Salisbury Dioceses representative circulated a note to 
SACREs form the Lead Practitioners Hub of the Salisbury Diocesan Board 
of Education. Notifications of a number of forthcoming training events and 
conferences were set out. The note also included a useful analysis of the 
outcomes of the Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools 
(‘SIAMS’) analysis and feedback from a working group considering a 
possible locally agreed syllabus with Wiltshire and Dorset SACREs. 
 

24. Dillington Conference - feedback  
 
External BCP SACRE consultant David Rees reported that he had recently 
attended the annual Dillington Conference and would make a 
comprehensive report back to the next BCP SACRE meeting. 
 

25. NASACRE (National Association of Standing Advisory Councils on RE) - 
Information about Annual General Meeting  
 
The Annual Meeting of NASACRE was scheduled for the 18th May 2020. 
 

26. Date of next meeting  
 
It was noted that the next meeting would be on Wednesday 24 June 2020 
at 4.30pm at St Lukes Primary School in Bournemouth. 
 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 6.30 pm  

 CHAIRMAN 

8



Standing Advisory Committee on Religious 
Education  

 

Agenda  

Meeting date 29 June 2020 

Portfolio Holder(s): Sandra Moore, Portfolio Holder for Children and Families 

Corporate Director Judith Ramsden, Corporate Director 

SACRE Chairperson Lynda Ford-Horne 

BCP Council Officers  

Julia Coleman (Service Manager for School and Provider 
Standards and Support)  

Georgie Pinder (0-19 Adviser)  

SACRE Adviser  David Rees 

Classification Network Meeting  

 

Opening Reflection  
 

1. Apologies (LFH) 
 

2. Minutes of last meeting  
 

3. Explain why this is a Network and not SACRE meeting (GP) 
 

4. Action Plan (DR & GP) 
 

5. Support for Schools (DR & GP) 
 

6. Black Lives Matter (DR/LFH) 
 

7. Monitoring role (LFH) 
 

8. Conference (DR & GP) 
 

9. HMD (LFH) 
 

10.  Date of next meeting (LFH) 

  

9



Notes of Meeting  

 
 

Agenda Item 3:  

Georgie Pinder said it was important to keep momentum with BCP SACRE. Due to 

Covid response it was difficult to have a full SACRE due to SACRE being a public 

meeting. By hosting a network meeting we are able to make next step plans however 

minutes will be re-viewed  at the next public SACRE meeting.  

Sally Hawksworth requested some training on Microsoft Teams and other platforms 

to have these meetings on.  

 

Agenda Item 4 and 5 

David Rees to attend more events to support teachers in the teaching of RE locally. 

Key ways of working include  

1. To provide teacher and leaders conference in  (Friday 2nd or 3rd July)  

2. To make connections through networks and co-ordinate these things.  

3. Set up events virtually which is useful and more accessible. Cuts travel across 

BCP.  

4. Subject leader training 

5. Newsletters - some SACREs do these but we haven’t done for a little while. 

Would like to add newsletter to the action plan but need to wait for SACRE to 

approve it.  

 

Karen Barker said it was a great idea, and in terms of the emailing, it needs to go to 

the head of department for the RE teacher to get these. 

Lynda Ford-Horne asked Trevor Willis if he can send all the details he has of RE co-

ordinators to David Rees. Georgie Pinder reminded the group about GDPR and 

asked if everyone can contact their contacts and ask if they are happy to send their 

details to us at BCP. We can then add these to the master contact sheet.  

David Rees said that he will co-ordinate all information together and add to the 

newsletter and will make them into BCP versions and send them out as he goes 

along.  

Agenda Item 6 

Lynda Ford-Horn will be doing a video about Jewish social justice for Bishop 

Alhelm’s primary school for one line learning and also to do into their archive. She is 

also doing a Zoom Shabbat workshop with their Y1 bubbles.   

Lynda Ford-Horne and David Rees are going to be looking for different opportunities 

and ways that we can raise awareness for Black Lives Matter and make real 

changes. Lynda Ford Horn said it needs to be an item on the agenda for every 

meeting.  

Trevor Willis said something to look at could be about positive discrimination.  

10



Salimata Badji Knight said we need to look at how best to come up with something 

that will cross over/be adaptable to our region as well. What can we address as a 

local level in Dorset?  

It was suggested that it would be good to contact DEED (Development Education in 

Dorset) as they have a great many resources that would be helpful for teachers.  

Georgie Pinder mentioned teaching about racism and biases’ and SACRE rol in 

support empowering teachers to have the confidence to have these talks. Teacher 

training is an important element.  

David Rees will go to NASACRE and ask if they will be putting out anything specific 

about this topic and will say that we would like some national guidance. He will 

contact them and then forward their response to everyone.  

Agenda Item 7 

Lynda Ford Horne said we could monitor schools’ websites to see if they have got 

the statutory requirements abut RE. We are responsible for 97 schools. Could we set 

up a small working party between now and the next meeting in September to go onto 

the schools website and see if they meet up to the statutory requirements.  

 

David Rees said each website should mention RE, should have recognition of what 

they do and the syllabus it follows. Said we should get the information out there that 

schools have to have information about RE on their websites.  

Georgie Pinder and Lynda Ford-Horne said can we send something out to all group 

members in SACRE if they are happy to work as a working group to split the 97 

school between SACRE members  

Agenda Item 8  

David Rees - conference planned and should be postponed. The other members of 

the group agreed the conference should be held in the summertime 2021 

 

Agenda Item 9  

Lynda Ford-Horne can send anyone out the theme paper regarding Holocaust 

Memorial Day 2021. The Bournemouth and Poole Holocaust Memorial Day event in 

2021 is likely to be a virtual one. She will also send the link regarding the use of The 

Boy in Striped Pyjamas 

 

Agenda Item 10  

Date of the next meeting was proposed by Democratic Services for Wednesday 23rd 

September. Sally Hawksworth will put someone else as her substitute as she is on 

holiday until the 23rd September so won’t make this meeting. She will send out a 

message about it to the Dorset Humanist SACRE member  

 
 

11



This page is intentionally left blank

12


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the formal meeting on 05 March 2020 and notes of the informal meeting on 29 June 2020.
	SACRE Network Meeting 29 June 2020 Final


